L D-s1001 MemoraadBROVED

TO: Mayor Allen Joines and Members of the City Council
“fmsmﬂsalem FROM:  Mayor Pro Tempore Vivian H. Burke
DATE: November 18, 2013
SUBJECT: Recommendation for Appointment to the Community Appearance

City Council o
kal Commission

City Secretary’s Office

P.O. Box 2511 . . . . .. .
i B G S I would like your consideration of the following citizen for appointment to the

Tel 336-727-2224 Community Appearance Commission.

Fax 336-727-2880
Scott Arnold, a white male, resides at 1121 S. Hawthorne Road, Winston-Salem, NC
27103. He is a landscape architect and owner of Arnold Landscape Architecture, Inc.
Mr. Arnold graduated from North Carolina State University, and qualifies as a
categorical appointee. He will fill an unexpired term ending in February 2016.

Thank you for your consideration.

ayrwa AGOPTED ]

Mayor Pro Tempore
Council Member, Northeast Ward

November 25, 2013

Citylink

( your link to city services
City Council: Mayor Allen Joines; Vivian H. Burke, Mayor Pro Tempore, Northeast Ward; Denise D. Adams, North Ward; Dan Besse, Southwest Ward; Robert C. Clark, West Ward;

727-8000 Molly Leight, South Ward; Wanda Merschel, Northwest Ward; Derwin L Montgomery, East Ward; James Taylor, Jr., Southeast Ward; City Manager: Lee D. Garrity
citylink@cityofws.org &

> request a service > report a problem
> make a suggestion



